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August 23, 2019 
 
Jerald Schnabel 
Castle Aggregates 
549 East Chucarras Street 
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
 
Bruce Humphries 
RPM, Inc. 
25049 E. Alder Dr 
Aurora, CO 80016 
 
Re: Incompleteness Notice, Acreage Reduction Request (AR-07) Pueblo West Pit, Permit No. M-1977-573 
 
Mr. Schnabel: 
 
On August 19, 2019, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your Acreage Reduction 
Request (AR-07) package for the Pueblo West Pit, Permit No. M-1977-573. Preliminary review of the information 
received determined that the following items must be received before the Division can consider your request as 
being submitted/filed and notices can be mailed. 
 

1. In the release request packet the Operator submitted a new permit boundary map with a date of August 
24, 2017 that indicates that the new permit acreage after release would be 124.27 acres. However, in the 
narrative the new permit acreage after release is indicated to be 123.37 acres. Please clarify this 
discrepancy and update the narrative. 
 

2. Currently, the approved permit acreage is 127.75 acres. Please revise the release request acreage to 
indicate the final permit acreage pending the answer to #1 above.  

 
Your AR-07 application will not be considered submitted until the information listed above is received and found 
sufficient to mail notices. You have thirty (30) days from the date of this letter to submit all requested 
documentation.  
 
If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation, Mining and 
Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567 x8114, or by email 
at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Patrick Lennberg 
Environmental Protection Specialist 

http://mining.state.co.us/
mailto:patrick.lennberg@state.co.us


Pueblo West Pit – Notice of Incompleteness, M-1977-573 
August 23, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 
cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 
ec: H. Bruce Humphries with Regulatory Permits Management, Inc., hlhumphries2@comcast.net 

mailto:hlhumphries2@comcast.net

